

Department of Defense Legacy Resource Management Program

PROJECT NUMBER 07-375

National Historic Landmarks Project-Inventory

Paloma Bolasny, DoD FPO Intern

August 2007

This document is unclassified and may be released to the public

Inventory of the Department of Defense NHL files located at the National Park Service

Prepared by Paloma Bolasny, DoD FPO Intern August 2007

Table of Contents

Notes on the inventory:	3
Acronyms	3
Air Force Facility Missile Site 8 (Titan II ICBM Site 571-7) Green Valley, Pima County, Ari	zona.3
Army Medical Museum and Library, Washington, District of Columbia	4
Cape Canaveral Air Force Station, Brevard County, Florida	
Charlesfort-Santa Elena Site, Parris Island, South Carolina (NOT SCANNED)	5
CINCPAC Headquarters, Honolulu County, Hawaii	6
Coso Rock Art District, Inyo County, California (NOT SCANNED)	
Drydock No.1, Portsmouth, Virginia	
Fort Adams, Newport, Newport County, Rhode Island	7
Fort D.A. Russell, Laramie County, Wyoming	
Fort Douglas, Salt Lake City, Salt Lake County, Utah	9
Fort Huachuca, Cochise County, Arizona	
Fort Myer, Arlington County, Virginia	11
Fort Monroe, Hampton, Hampton City, Virginia	12
Fort Leavenworth, Leavenworth, County, KS	12
Fort Sam Houston, San Antonio, Bexar County, TX	
Fort Sill, Comanche County, Oklahoma	13
Fort Thompson Mounds, Buffalo County, South Dakota (NOT SCANNED)	15
HA, 19 (Midget Submarine), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas	
Hangar No. 1, Lakehurst Naval Air Station, Ocean County, New Jersey	15
Hickam Field, Honolulu County, Hawaii	
Huffman Prairie Flying Field, Greene County, Ohio	16
Kaneohe Naval Air Station, Honolulu County, Hawaii	16
Ladd Field, Fairbanks-North Star, Alaska	16
Las Flores Adobe, San Diego County, California	17
Maple Leaf, Jacksonville, Duval County, Florida	17
Montgomery (Snagboat), Pickensville, Pickens County, Alabama (NOT SCANNED)	18
Nash (Harbor Tug), Buffalo, Erie County, New York (NOT SCANNED)	18
National War College, Washington, District of Columbia	18
Old Lock Pump House, Chesapeake and Delaware Canal, Chesapeake City, Maryland	18
Old Naval Observatory, Washington, District of Columbia	19
Opana Radar Site, Honolulu County, Hawaii	19
Original U.S. Naval War College, Newport, Rhode Island	20
Palm Circle, Honolulu, Honolulu County, Hawaii	
Pensacola Naval Air Station Historic District, Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida	20
Pentagon, Arlington County, Virginia	
Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton, Washington	
Quarters 1, Fort Myer, Virginia	
Randolph Field Historic District, Bexar County, Texas	22
Rock Island Arsenal, Rock Island County, Illinois	2.2

Rogers Dry Lake, Kern and San Bernardino Counties, California	23
San Francisco Port of Embarkation, San Francisco, California (NOT SCANNED)	23
Space Launch Complex 10, LOMPOC, Barbara County, California	24
Tinian Landing Beaches, Ushi Point and North Fields, Tinian Island, Northern Mariana Island	ands24
Trinity Site, Socorro County, New Mexico	25
United States Air Force Academy, Cadet Area, El Paso County, Colorado	25
United States Marine Corps Barracks and Commandant's House, Washington, District of C	Columbia
	26
United States Military Academy, West Point, Orange County, New York	26
United States Naval Academy, Annapolis, Anne Arundel County, Maryland	
United States Naval Base, Pearl Harbor, Honolulu County, Hawaii	28
USS Arizona, Honolulu, Honolulu County, Hawaii	28
USS Constitution, Boston, Suffolk County, Massachusetts	29
USS Nautilus, Groton, New London County, Connecticut	
USS Utah, Honolulu, Honolulu County, Hawaii	
Vanderbilt Archaeological Site, Campbell County, South Dakota (NOT SCANNED)	31
Wake Island, Wake Island.	
Washington Aqueduct, Maryland and the District of Columbia (NOT SCANNED)	
Washington Navy Yard, Washington, District of Columbia	32
Watervliet Arsenal, Watervliet, Albany County, New York	
Wheeler Field, Honolulu County, Hawaii	
White Sands V-2 Landing Site, New Mexico	
Yuchi Town Site, Fort Benning, Alabama (NOT SCANNED)	34

Notes on the inventory:

-Below is a table of contents for each NHL file. All materials in the files have either been scanned or have been accounted for in the inventory. There are some NHLs that have their file contents listed here but were not scanned. These NHLs are noted by the file name.

-Items not scanned include USGS or other oversize maps, long documents such as technical reports, some newspaper articles, visitor pamphlets or booklets, postcards, and duplicates of correspondence.

-Citations have been recorded for articles as accurately as possible. In some cases there is no date or newspaper title.

-It is possible that an NHL file does not have a nomination form. It is also the case that older NHLs might not have a nomination form at all, though some type of early survey form is present.

Acronyms

NPS = National Park Service

NRHP = National Register of Historic Places

USGS = United States Geological Survey

Air Force Facility Missile Site 8 (Titan II ICBM Site 571-7) Green Valley, Pima County,

Arizona

NRHP Nomination form (no date, but given NHL status in 1994).

1992 National Register Registration form.

United States Geological Survey map, 1981.

Photos.

Correspondence.

Drawings and maps of missile site.

Articles

"The Museum of Modern Death," Marshall Krantz, *Invention & Technology*, Fall 1992.

"Heating Up The Cold War," T.A. Heppenheimer, *Invention & Technology*, Fall 1992.

"Missteps by U.S. Military Posed Threat During Cuban Missile Crisis, Book Says," R. Jeffrey Smith, *The Washington Post*, September 20, 1993.

Army Medical Museum and Library, Washington, District of Columbia

National Register form.

Armed Forces Institute of Pathology Pamphlet.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings, Supplement to Scientific Discoveries and Inventions for the National Capital Region, District of Columbia, 1962.

Negatives of correspondence and journal articles.

Photos.

Visitor educational booklets.

Correspondence.

Articles

"The Evolution of the Armed Forces Institute of Pathology and Related Problems of Administration," E.R. Whitehurst, Reprinted from *The Military Surgeon*, Vol. 106, No. 4, April 1950.

"The Armed Forces Institute of Pathology," *Reprint: United States Armed Forces Medical Journal*, Vol 6, No 2, February 1955.

"Role of the Armed Forces Institute of Pathology in American Medicine," Capt. William M. Silliphant, *A.M.A. Archives of Surgery*, August 1958, Vol 77, pp. 153-161.

"The Armed Forces Institute of Pathology- A National Resource," Reprinted from *Medical Annals of the District of Columbia*," Vol 38, No 7, July 1969.

"A Hospital's Storied Past," Michael Ruane, The Washington Post, January 15, 2006.

Cape Canaveral Air Force Station, Brevard County, Florida

1983 NRHP nomination form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

Map of Facilities at John F. Kennedy Space Center, NASA and Cape Canaveral, 1982.

Appendix A, List of Existing Facilities at Cape Canaveral Air Force Station.

Appendix B, Cape Canaveral Launch Facility Utilization.

Appendix C, Accession Register.

Appendix D, Drawings and copied photographs of facilities.

United States Geological Survey Map of Cape Canaveral, 1976.

USGS Map of False Cape, Florida, 1976.

Kennedy Space Center Visitor Pamphlet.

Articles

"Cape receives nomination as historical site," Titusville *Today*, February 12, 1982.

"History Made Here," Editorials, *Today*, February 16, 1983.

"Fight to preserve launch tower heats up as NASA decision nears," Frank Yacenda, *Today*, February 17, 1983.

"Drive is on to save last of Apollo gantries," Frank Yacenda, Today, February 16, 1983.

"Where Have all the Launch Pads Gone?" John Noble Wilford, *The New York Times*, October 13, 1998.

Charlesfort-Santa Elena Site, Parris Island, South Carolina (NOT SCANNED)

2001 NRHP form.

USGS map of Parris Island, 1956, photo revised 1979.

Photos.

Correspondence.

"Transactions of the Huguenot Society of South Carolina," No. 31, Published by the Order of the Society, Charleston, South Carolina, 1926, Baltimore: The Waverly Press.

"Transactions of the Huguenot Society of South Carolina," No. 41, Published by the Order of the Society, Charleston, South Carolina, 1936, Baltimore: The Waverly Press.

"The Marine Corps Gazette," Published Quarterly by the Marine Corps Association, June 1923.

Articles

"Ceremony Marks Historic Landmark," September 22, 2004, The Beaufort Gazette.

CINCPAC Headquarters, Honolulu County, Hawaii

1986 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Pearl Harbor, CINCPAC headquarters, 1983.

Coso Rock Art District, Inyo County, California (NOT SCANNED)

1998 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Louisiana Butte, CA, 1982 (numerous copies).

USGS map of Mountain Springs Canyon, CA, 1982 (numerous copies).

USGS map of Airport Lake, CA, 1982 (numerous copies).

USGS map of Petroglyph Canyon, CA, 1982.

Various maps of previous survey coverage sites.

Coso Rock Art District National Historic Landmark dedication ceremony material, including DVD of program.

Articles

"National Landmark Status Given NOTS Big and Little Petroglyph Canyons," *Rocketeer*, January 15, 1965.

"Two Petroglyph Canyons Named National Landmarks," *Inyo Independent*, January 29, 1965.

"Two Canyons on Navy Station Dedicated as Historic Points," *San Bernardino Sun*, May 26, 1965.

"200 Attend Dedications of Petroglyph Canyons," Rocketeer, May 28, 1965.

"Off the Beaten Path," Russ Leadabrand, Pasadena Star Bulletin, June 2, 1965.

"Big and Little Petroglyph Canyons- Rockbound Archives of Ancient Records," Kenneth H. Robinson, *Los Angeles County Museum of Natural History Quarterly*, Volume 5, No. 1, Spring 1966.

"U.S. Widens its protective Frame for Indian Rock Art," Fred Alvarez, *Los Angeles Times*, May 20, 2005 (online article).

Drydock No.1, Portsmouth, Virginia

1969 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

Articles

"Saga of Drydock One," Lt. Commander Thomas B. Buell, *Proceedings*, U.S. Naval Institute, July 1970.

Fort Adams, Newport, Newport County, Rhode Island

1976 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

Copy of Bill S. 2991, 85th Congress, January 13, 1958.

Report on the Restoration of Fort Adams, prepared by Willard B. Robinson, June, 1972.

Notes on the History of Fort Adams, Benton's Point, Newport, Rhode Island.

Report on Application of State of Rhode Island for Transfer of Surplus Federal Property for Historical Monument Purposes, prepared by Northeast Region, National Park Service for Bureau of Outdoor Recreation, August 1964.

Map of Fort Adams, HABS survey, 1973.

Fort Adams visitor's brochure.

USGS map of Newport Quadrangle, Fort Adams, Newport, Rhode Island, 1957, photo revised 1970.

Defenses of Narragansett Bay in World War II, Walter K. Schroder, Rhode Island Bicentennial Foundation, 1980.

Fort Adams Trust, Eisenhower House, Fort Adams, Newport, Rhode Island 02840, publication.

Records from The Historic American Buildings Survey, Fort Adams, Newport, Rhode Island.

Fort Adams – The First Season, A Compilation of Reports and Findings from the 1972 Summer Research Program, Fort Adams, Newport R.I., The Rhode Island Historical Preservation Commission, February, 1973.

Notes on the Construction, Modification, and Preservation of Fort Adams, 1824-1860, Gerron S. Hite, 1972.

Fort Adams: 1973 Archeological Field Project, John A. Senulis, prepared for the Historical Preservation Commission and the Dept. of Natural Resources of the State of Rhode Island, Sept 4, 1973, Department of Soc. & Anthro, URI.

Report on the Interpretation of Fort Adams: Theory of Design, prepared by Willard B. Robinson, 1974.

Specifications, Drawings, and Estimates pertaining to the restoration of the masonry at Fort Adams, 1973.

Part-one: Catalogue of Maps on Fort Adams, Rhode Island, Prior to 1860 at the National Archives, Washington D.C., Gerron Hite, April 22, 1972.

Catalogue of drawings pertaining to Fort Adams, Newport, Rhode Island, found in the National Archives, Cartographic Division, Washington, DC, Gerron S. Hite, March 1973.

Articles

"Fort Adams-American Example of French Military Architecture," Willard B. Robinson, *Rhode Island History*, Vol. 34, No. 3, August 1975.

"Fort Adams Reopens to Tours," Headquarters' Heliogram, May 1995.

"Fort Adams Tours Underway," Camp, June-July, 1995.

Fort D.A. Russell, Laramie County, Wyoming

1974 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

Francis E. Warren National Historic Landmark pamphlet.

F.E. Warren Air Force Base Unofficial Directory and Guide, undated.

F.E. Warren Air Force Base visitors pamphlet.

USGS map of Cheyenne North, WY, Fort DA Russell, 1961, photo revised 1970.

Base Map of Fort DA Russell with 1975 NHL boundary.

Base Map of Fort DA Russell with 1969 National Register boundary.

Articles

"Legacy Fun Projects at Warren Air Force Base," Rick Byrant, Federal Archaeology Report, Volume 6, No. 1, Spring 1993.

"History of Fort Francis E. Warren," Jane E. Kendall, *Annals of Wyoming*, Vol. 18, January, 1996.

Fort Douglas, Salt Lake City, Salt Lake County, Utah

1974 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Fort Douglas, Utah, 1963, photo revised 1969.

Master Plan of Fort Douglas, US Army Engineer District, Sacramento, October 1969.

Visitor's pamphlet for Fort Douglas Military Museum.

Fort Douglas Historical Preservation Association, 22 August 1978.

Historic Fort Douglas at the University of Utah: A Brief History and Walking Tour produced by the University of Utah (2 copies).

Articles

The Union Vedette, Vol.1, No.1, Fort Douglas, Utah, October 21, 1862.

"Abundance from the Earth: The Beginnings of Commercial Mining in Utah," Leonard J. A Arrington, *Utah Historical Quarterly*, XXXI, Summer 1963, 192-219.

"The U.S. Army Overlooks Salt Lake Valley Fort Douglas, 1862-1965," Leonard Arrington and Thomas Alexander, reprinted from *Utah Historical Society*, Vol. 33, No.4, Fall 1965.

Complete edition of *Headquarters Heliogram*, Military History- Historic Preservation, No. 171, Council on America's Military Past, Aug-Sept 1985.

"Village is Jewel in local architecture firm's crown," *The Virginian-Pilot*, February 8, 2002, online article.

Fort Huachuca, Cochise County, Arizona

1976 NRHP nomination form (plus one extra copy).

United States Geological Survey map, 1958.

Map by facilities engineers, 1973.

Photos.

Correspondence.

Booklet on history of Fort Huachuca prepared for veterans of the fort.

Postcard of the fort.

News Release from the fort's Public Affairs Office, 1977.

Booklet on the history of the fort and building descriptions.

Document "Identification List for Streets, Buildings, and Areas of Fort Huachuca Memorializing Honored Deceased Individuals."

Fort Huachuca Historical Museum Newsletter, No. 4 Fall, 1975.

Articles

"Old Fort Huachuca," Edward J. Kelley, Arizona Highways, October 1942.

An entire edition of a 1970 "*The Tombstone Epitaph*" Tombstone, Arizona – Historical National Supplement.

"A Century on the Old Campaign," Mary Leonhard, *The Arizona Republic*, February 20, 1977.

Fort Myer, Arlington County, Virginia

1972 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Washington West, D.C.-MD, VA, 1965, photo revised 1971.

"The History of Fort Myer, Virginia," 100th Anniversary Edition, June 1963.

'Welcome to Fort Myer,' publication published by Wing Publications, Inc.

"Commissary Sergeant's Quarters: A Building Legacy Preserved," a publication by the Department of Defense Legacy Program.

Articles

"The Wright Brothers," Fred C. Kelly (NY: Harcourt Brace and Company, 1943).

"Fort Myer, Virginia," reproduced from "Histories of Army Posts," a reprint from "The Recruiting News."

"Then and Now: A Pictorial History of Northern Virginia, Ft. Myer," *Arlington Sun*, December 1973.

Fort Monroe, Hampton, Hampton City, Virginia

1975 NRHP nomination form.
United States Geological Survey map, 1965, photo revised 1970.
Corps of Engineers map, 1974.
Tourist map.
Photos.
Correspondence.
Various informational pamphlets and sheets for tourists.
"Preservation of Fort Monroe: Fabric Analysis and Treatment Recommendations, preliminary design" September 30, 1982, Prepared by the National Park Service, Denver Service Center for Fort Monroe, VA.
Articles
"Historic Landmarks Tuesday Fort Monroe Joins Nation's," <i>Daily Press</i> , Newport News, Va., May 4, 1961.
"Where Virginia's First Settlers First Stopped," Nona Brown, <i>The New York Times</i> , November 20, 1966.
Fort Leavenworth, Leavenworth County, KS
Building Inventories, 1976-78.
Map and Survey of US Army Disciplinary Barracks, Ft. Leavenworth, March 1990.
Articles
"Rookery Played Key Role at Fort," Leavenworth Heritage, August, 1976.
Fort Sam Houston, San Antonio, Bexar County, TX
1974 NRHP form.
Photos.

Correspondence.

"Fort Sam Houston, An American Depot, Headquarters, and Training Facility 1876-1946," Martha Doty Freeman, Komatsu/Rangel, Inc., for US Army Corps of Engineers, Fort Worth District, September 1994.

Photo negatives.

Fort Sam Houston visitor brochures.

"Fort Sam Houston: A Historical Sketch," Major E.A. Kindervater, Q.M.C., 1934-36.

"Location, Description, History of Buildings Recommended for Inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places, The Infantry Post at Fort Sam Houston, Texas, Ruth C. Buerkle, Fort Sam Houston Historical Society, July 1974.

USGS map of San Antonio, East, Texas, Fort Sam Houston, 1967.

General Site Map of Fort Sam Houston, U.S. Army Engineer District, February 23, 1976 (numerous sheets).

"Prelude to Army XXI, U.S. Army Division Design Initiatives and Experiments, 1917-1995," Glen R. Hawkins and James Jay Carafano, US Army Center if Military History, Washington, D.C. 1997.

Infantry Post photos of Barracks and additional information and maps.

Articles

"Quadrangle: The Watchtower of Freedom," Barbara Davis, The Retired Officer, June 1973.

"The 75th Anniversary of Military Aviation," entry in *Congressional Record-House*, March 4, 1985.

Fort Sill, Comanche County, Oklahoma

1982 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Flipper's Ditch, Fort Sill, 1956, photo revised 1970.

Staff Directory Map for Fort Sill, 1977.

Defense Mapping Agency Topographic Center map of Fort Sill, 1970.

Master Plan map of Fort Sill, U.S. Army Engineer District, Fort Worth, 1968.

USGS map of Flipper's Ditch Drainage System, Fort Sill, 1956, photo revised 1970.

Map of historic district, 1976.

Various visitor pamphlets.

"Archaeological Reconnaissance of Proposed Sanitary Sewer Route," Directorate of Facilities Engineers U.S. Army Field Artillery School and Fort Sill, Fort Sill, Oklahoma, January 1978.

"Dedication of Registered National Historic Landmark Plaque and Unveiling of Old Post Headquarters Building Historical Marker," schedule of events, 1963.

Articles

"Flipper, Henry Ossian," entry in *Historical Negro Biographies*, New York, 1967-8.

"Flipper, Joseph Simeon," entry in *The National Cyclopedia of American Biography*.

"Old Post Site Ceremony Set", no other citation.

"Old Post Dedication Rites Set Saturday," The Lawton Constitution, February 27, 1968.

"Taft Called Sill Our 'Greatest Military Reservation," *The Lawton Constitution-Morning Press*, March 3, 1963.

"Sill's Old Post Now National Landmark," *The Lawton Constitution Morning Press*, March 3, 1963.

"Historic Landmark," Lawton Oklahoma Constitution, March 3, 1963.

"Ceremony Saturday to Spotlight Role of Old Post in Nation's History," *The Cannoneer*, March 1, 1963.

"Survey Delays Sill Work," Lawton Constitution, January 31, 1978.

"Indian Commissary Excavated at Ft. Sill," no other citation.

"Ft. Sill Archeological Report Due Soon," no other citation.

Fort Thompson Mounds, Buffalo County, South Dakota (NOT SCANNED)

1985 NRHP form.
Correspondence.
Photos.
USGS map of Lower Brule, S. Dakota, 1966.
USGS map of Bedashosha Lake, S. Dakota, 1974.
USGS map of Big Bend Dam S. Dakota, 1966.
USGS map of Big Bend Dam SE S. Dakota, 1966.
HA, 19 (Midget Submarine), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas
1988 NRHP form.
Photos.
Correspondence.
USGS map of Key West, Florida, Japanese Midget Submarine HA. 19, Key West, FL, 1971
U.S.S. Arizona pamphlet.
The Admiral Nimitz State Historical Park and Museum of the Pacific War visitor's pamphlet.
Articles
"Japanese Sub Seaman Recalls Events on WWII's 'Day of Infamy,'" <i>Underwater USA</i> , December 1991.
Hangar No. 1, Lakehurst Naval Air Station, Ocean County, New Jersey
1977 NRHP form.
USGS map of Lakehurst, NJ, 1957, photo revised 1971.
Photos.

Correspondence. Lakehurst Unofficial Directory and Guide, 1967. General Development Map of U.S. Naval Air Station, Lakehurst, 1967. Hickam Field, Honolulu County, Hawaii 1984 NRHP form. 1984 NRHP form with revised boundaries. Photos. Correspondence. USGS map of Puuloa Hawaii, 1968 (2 copies). Huffman Prairie Flying Field, Greene County, Ohio 1990 NRHP multiple property form – Wright Brothers-Associated Properties in the Dayton, Ohio, area. 1990 NRHP form. USGS map of Fairborn, Ohio, Huffman Prairie, 1965, photo revised 1988. Correspondence. Kaneohe Naval Air Station, Honolulu County, Hawaii 1986 NRHP form. USGS map of Mokapu, Hawaii, Kaneohe Naval Air Station, 1983. Ladd Field, Fairbanks-North Star, Alaska

1984 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Fairbanks, Alaska, 1956, photo revised 1976.

"World War II National Historic Landmarks: The Aleutian Campaign," National Park Service publication.

"Report to the President and the Congress of the United States," Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, 1985.

Las Flores Adobe, San Diego County, California

1978 NRHP nomination form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

NPS "Landmarks at Risk" sheet featuring Las Flores Adobe, 1985-86.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings Special Report: Las Flores or Magee Adobe and Las Flores Asistencia, California.

United States Geological Survey map of Las Pulgas Canyon, California, 1968.

Old Las Flores Ranch House Study requested by Senate Resolution no. 31, Statutes 1967, May 1968, State of California, Department of Parks and Recreation

Articles

"Historic House May be Razed at Pendleton: Upkeep Needed at Los Flores," John Burrus, *The San Diego Union*, November 22, 1968.

"Historic Site Study Ordered," The San Diego Union, May 15, 1971.

Maple Leaf, Jacksonville, Duval County, Florida

1994 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Orange Park, Florida, Maple Leaf, 1964, photo revised 1981
Articles
"Maple Leaf Field School," no other citation given.
Montgomery (Snagboat), Pickensville, Pickens County, Alabama (NOT SCANNED)
1989 NRHP form.
USGS map of Pickensville, Alabama-Mississippi, 1974, photo revised 1982.
Photos.
N. L. (W. L. T.), D. 66 L. T. L. G L. N. W. L. (MOTEGGANNED)
Nash (Harbor Tug), Buffalo, Erie County, New York (NOT SCANNED)
1990 NRHP form.
Photos.
Correspondence.
USGS map of Buffalo, NW NY-ONT, 1965.
National War College, Washington, District of Columbia
1972 NRHP form.
Photos.
Correspondence.
USGS map of Alexandra Quadrangle, 1965, photo revised 1971.
Articles
"War Colleges: Peace is Our most Important Product," <i>Virginian-Pilot</i> , Sunday January 9, 1972.
Old Lock Pump House, Chesapeake and Delaware Canal, Chesapeake City, Maryland (NOT

SCANNED)

1985 NRHP form.
Correspondence.
Photos.
The Chesapeake and Delaware Canal Brochure, 1974.
U.S. Army, Corps of Engineers Philadelphia District, 6 October 1965, "The Old Lock Pump house" brochure.
Old Naval Observatory, Washington, District of Columbia
1978 NRHP form.
Correspondence.
Photos .
USGS Map of Washington West, DC – MD – VA, 1965, photo revised 1971.
National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings form, 1964.
"A Hilltop in Foggy Bottom: Home of the Old Naval Observatory and the Navy Medical Department," Jan K. Herman, Naval Medical Command, Department of the Navy, Washington, DC, 1984, reprinted from <i>U.S. Navy Medicine</i> .
"Lighthouse of the Sky: The U.S. Naval Observatory 1844-1893," U.S. Navy Memorial Museum, Washington, DC, January-July, 1984.
Articles
"Old Observatory Cited," The Washington Post, September 29, 1965.
"A Historic Refractor's 100 th Anniversary," R.W. Rhynsburger, U.S. Naval Observatory, reprinted from Sky and Telescope, Vol. 46, No. 4, October, 1973.
Opana Radar Site, Honolulu County, Hawaii
1993 NRHP form
Photos
Correspondence

USGS map of Kahuku, Hawaii, 1983.

"The Aircraft Warning System, Hawaii and The Signal Company, Aircraft Warning, Hawaii," Stephen L. Johnston, P.E., International Radar Directory, paper presented at 8th Polish National Microwave Conference (MIKON-88).

Articles

"Opana Point could go down in U.S. Registry," Honolulu Star Bulletin, January 13, 1994.

Original U.S. Naval War College, Newport, Rhode Island

1975 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Prudence Island, Original U.S. Naval War College, 1955, photo revised 1970.

Floor plans of Building 10, undated.

Floor plans of Founders Hall, undated.

Palm Circle, Honolulu, Honolulu County, Hawaii

1986 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Palm Circle, Fort Shafter, Honolulu Quadrangle, 1983.

Directory Map of Palm Circle, Fort Shafter, 1977.

Pensacola Naval Air Station Historic District, Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida

1976 NRHP form.

Correspondence.

Photos.

USGS Map of Pensacola Naval Air Station, 1970 (2 copies).

Navy Master Shore Station Development Plan Map of Pensacola Naval Air Station HD.

"Historic Architecture of Pensacola," ed., Earle W. Newton, Pensacola Historical, Restoration and Preservation Commission, Pensacola, Florida, 1969.

"Guardians of the Gulf," James C. and Irene S. Coleman, Pensacola Historical Society, 1982.

Preliminary Case Report for Proposed Demolition and Rehabilitation of Buildings in the National Historic Landmark District, Naval Air Station Pensacola Complex Pensacola, Florida, Submitted by Historic Property Associates, St. Augustine, Florida, June 16, 1986.

"Pensacola's Navy Yard, 1528-1911," booklet prepared by Pensacola Home & Savings Association, December 1967.

"Welcome Aboard the Navy in Pensacola Area," booklet by Barron Publications Inc.

"Pensacola: Spaniards to Space Age," Virginia Parks, Pensacola Historical Society, 1986 Untitled 48-page manuscript on the history of Pensacola Naval Air Station.

Inventory of buildings/structures in Pensacola Naval Air Station.

Records from the Historic American Building Survey, various buildings in Pensacola NAS.

Pentagon, Arlington, Virginia

1992 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Alexandria Quadrangle, Pentagon Office Building Complex, Arlington, Virginia, 1965, photo revised 1983.

50th Anniversary Celebration pamphlet.

The Pentagon, visitor's pamphlet.

Welcome to the Pentagon Self-Guided Tour pamphlet.

Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton, Washington

	1990 NRHP form.
	Photos.
	Correspondence.
	USGS map of Bremerton West, Washington, 1953, photo revised 1981.
	USGS map of Bremerton East, Washington, 1953, photo revised 1981.
	Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton, Washington, Yard Map, 1990.
Quart	ers 1, Fort Myer, Virginia
	Photos.
	Correspondence.
Rando	olph Field Historic District, Bexar County, Texas
	2001 NRHP nomination form.
	Photos.
	Correspondence.
	Inventory of Contributing and Non-contributing Resources.
Rock 1	Island Arsenal, Rock Island County, Illinois
	1987 NRHP form.
	USGS map of Rock Island Arsenal, 1953 (photo revised 1970 and 1975).
	Photos.
	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Master Plan Map of Rock Island Arsenal, Proposed NHL district, undated.

Historical map of Rock Island Arsenal, 1877. Historical map of Rock Island Arsenal, undated.

Index to Buildings and Structures on Rock Island, map, 1987.

Rock Island Arsenal Old-Stone Buildings NHL nomination- photos.

Rock Island Arsenal Spanish American War Era Production, from Rock Island in Peace and War, 1898.

WWI Statistics for Rock Island Arsenal.

Production Divisions, The Achievement of Rock Island Arsenal WWII, 1948.

World War II Production Departments, MacDonald & Mack, Historic Properties Report, Rock Island Arsenal, 1985.

Photos and maps of Rock Island Arsenal from MacDonald & Mack, Historic Properties Report, Rock Island Arsenal, 1985. As noted in the file, they are available on HABS/HAER Inventory cards at the Library of Congress.

Rock Island Prison Barracks, 1863-1865, pamphlet, March 1967.

40- year Life Cycle Cost Analysis of Architectural Options for the Repair and/or Replacement of the Windows in the Historic Stoneships, Rock Island Arsenal, Rock Island, Illinois, August 1996.

Life Cycle Cost Analysis, Architectural Options for Repair and/or Replacement Doors and Windows Buildings 64 & 106, prepared by Rock Island District, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Rock Island Illinois, May 1996.

Rogers Dry Lake, Kern and San Bernardino Counties, California

1984 NRHP form.

Correspondence.

San F	Trancisco Port of Embarkation, San Francisco, California (NOT SCANNED)
	Correspondence.
	Photo.
	1986 NRHP nomination form.

Photos

USGS Map of San Francisco North, California, 1956, photo revised 1968 and 1973.

Space Launch Complex 10, LOMPOC, Barbara County, California

1986 NRHP nomination form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Casmalia, California, 1959, photo revised 1974.

Air Force master plan of Technical Site Utilities.

Man in Space Theme Study Federal Agency Nomination, Nomination of Space Launch Complex 10 as a National Historic Landmark, Presentation to the National Park Advisory Board, 28 April 1986.

Articles

"Thor Pad a Historic Landmark," Lompoc Record, May 3, 1987, Vol 114, Issue 20.

Tinian Landing Beaches, Ushi Point and North Fields, Tinian Island, Northern Mariana Islands

1984 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Island of Tinian, 1983.

Archaeological Inventory Survey Relocatable Over-The-Horizon Radar Support Facilities Sites, Island of Tinian, Mariana Island, Micronesia, May 1990.

Articles

"Seizure of Tinian," Major Carl W. Hoffman, USMC, 1951.

Trinity Site, Socorro County, New Mexico

1975 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Trinity Site, Mockingbird Gap Quad, 1948.

USGS map of Trinity Site, Granjean Well, N. Mex Quad, 1948.

USGS map of Trinity Site, Carthage Quad, 1948.

Map of Trinity Site area, US Department of Interior.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings "Science and Invention," Consolidated Report on Sites in the Southwest Region, July, 1965.

"The Resource" description of site and accompanying maps.

Transcript of Trinity Test Site Interview, Recorded by Edwin C. Bearss, June, 1968.

McDonald Ranch House Restoration Dedication, November 20, 1984.

Trinity Site Informational Pamphlet.

Articles

"Gen. Groves on the Atomic Bomb," *The Commonwealth Official Journal of the Commonwealth of California*, January 28, 1946.

"Area of A-Blast in 1945 Safe Now on 8-Hour Visits," *Times-Herald* Washington, D.C. July 16, 1949.

"First A-bomb Blast Site to be National Monument," *The Washington Daily News*, April 3, 1952.

"Reach to the Unknown," The Atom, July 16, 1965.

"Historic Atomic Site Visit Saturday," Albuquerque Tribune, October 3, 1975.

United States Air Force Academy, Cadet Area, El Paso County, Colorado

2003 NRHP nomination form.

Photos (and negatives).

Correspondence.

The United States Air Force Academy: Preserving a Heritage, Executive Summary, The Air Force Academy Design Standards, Prepared for the USAFA by Skidmore Owings & Merrill, LLP, January 2002.

USGS map of Palmer Lake, CO, 1994.

Articles

Opinion piece, Architecture, June 1996.

"At the Air Force Academy, the Buildings Must be Uniform," *The Chronicle of Higher Education*, June 27, 2003.

United States Marine Corps Barracks and Commandant's House, Washington, District of Columbia

1975 NRHP nomination form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Washington East, MD – DC, 1965, photo revised 1971.

"The Commandant's House" (Preliminary) Historical Brach, Assistant Chief of Staff, Headquarters, USMC, Joel D. Thacker, 1952.

Map of USMC Barracks at 8th and I Streets, SE, 1964.

Map of USMC Barracks at 801 G Street, SE, 1964.

USGS Map of Washington East, MD – DC, 1965, photo revised 1971.

"Marines on Parade," brochure.

United States Military Academy, West Point, Orange County, New York

1975 NRHP form.
Photos.
Correspondence.
Guide Map of West Point, New York, April 1976.
USGS map of West Point, NY, 1957 (2 copies).
Results of a study to determine needs- includes maps of zoned areas, facility development water supply and sewage, electric power and communication, historic walks and cadet footpaths, and a summary of the master plan for preservation, development, and use of Constitution Island.
Book III, Master Plan for Preservation, Development, and Use of Constitution Island.
Various historical passages concerning West Point, unknown sources.
"The West Point Expansion Program," booklet, 1970s (exact date unknown).
"The Warner House" visitor pamphlet.
"History Beneath Our Feet," talk given September 28, 1969, by John H. Mead, at a Joint Meeting of the Constitution Island Association and the Putnam County Historical Society
"Premiere Presentation of The Warner House on Constitution Island" pamphlet by the Constitution Island Association, 1970.
The United States Military Academy West Point, New York, visitor's guide (2 versions).
2 postcards from USMA.
Articles
"For the Hudson, Bad News and Good," Peter Hellman, <i>The New York Times Magazine</i> , October 24, 1976.
United States Naval Academy, Annapolis, Anne Arundel County, Maryland
1977 NRHP form.
Photos.
Correspondence.

USGS map of Annapolis, Maryland, US Naval Academy, 1957, photo revised 1970.

Map of Naval Academy and NHL boundary, 1977.

United States Naval Base, Pearl Harbor, Honolulu County, Hawaii

1974 NRHP form.

Correspondence.

US Naval Base, Pearl Harbor, National Historic Landmark, Preservation Plan, February 1978, Department of the Navy, Pacific Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Facilities Planning Department.

Articles

"Pearl Harbor now Historic Landmark; plaque dedicated," *Honolulu Star-Bulletin*, June 28, 1965.

"It's Official: PH an Historic Site," Honolulu Advertiser, June 28, 1965.

USS Arizona, Honolulu, Honolulu County, Hawaii

1988 NRHP form.

USGS map of Ewa, Hawaii, 1968.

USGS map of Puuloa, Hawaii, 1968.

USGS map of Waipahu, Hawaii, 1968, another copy with hand drawn NHL boundaries.

Photos.

Correspondence.

"50th Anniversary Pearl Harbor Remembered," December 4-7, 1991, USS Arizona Memorial.

New Orientation Movie Script for the USS Arizona Memorial – draft with commentary, 1990.

Articles

"Auction House Expects to Sell Hiroshima logbook for \$100, 000," no citation.

"49th Anniversary of Pearl Harbor Attack Marked," no citation, 1990.

"Museum Sends War Artifacts to Japan," Pacific Daily News, July 9, 1990.

"Apology for Pearl Harbor Urged," San Francisco Chronicle, December 4, 1990.

"Ceremonies Commemorate the American Dead in Japanese Attack on Pearl Harbor," *Northern Virginia Sun*, December 8, 1990.

"Thoughts of Emperor Hirohito," The Washington Post, December 10, 1990.

"Echoes of the Day of Infamy," *The Washington Post*, November 20, 1991.

"Some U.S. Veterans Still Battle Over the Memory of Pearl Harbor," *Wall Street Journal*, November 29, 1991.

"The Navy Should Take Back the Arizona Memorial," *Naval Institute Proceedings*, June 1992.

USS Constitution, Boston, Suffolk County, Massachusetts

1975 NRHP Form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Boston South, Massachusetts, 1970.

"The Birthplace of Commodore Isaac Hull," Jane De Forest Shelton, 1892.

USS Constitution Museum lecture series pamphlet.

A draft bill to provide for the establishment of a Commission on the Bicentennial of the frigate USS Constitution.

H.J. Res. 156, March 20 1947, Joint Resolution to authorize the issuance of a special series of stamps commemorative of the one hundred and fiftieth anniversary of the launching of the United States ship Constitution.

"Old Ironsides" and the Constitution Museum" visitor's pamphlet.

United States Ship Constitution pamphlet.

Article

"USS Constitution disgraced," The Boston Globe, August 13, 1954.

"Old Ironsides, New Skipper," *The Boston Globe*, June 29, 1965.

"Overhauling 'Old Ironsides'," The Washington Post, March 4, 1973.

USS Nautilus, Groton, New London County, Connecticut

1982 NRHP form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

USGS map of Uncasville, Connecticut, 1958, photo revised 1970.

Nautilus Memorial Submarine Force Library and Museum pamphlet.

Articles

"Nautilus designated an historic landmark," Harwich Bulletin, June 18, 1982.

"Government Raises Nautilus to National Landmark Status," *The Hartford Courant*, June 18, 1982.

"State's New Landmark," Bridge Post, June 25, 1982.

"Nautilus: National Landmark," *The Hartford Courant*, June 26, 1982.

"Submarine Among New National Landmarks," The New York Times, July 6, 1982.

"Nautilus 'reviews' glowing," The Day, April 21, 1986.

"USS Nautilus earns status of landmark," Bangor News Daily, October 13, 1986.

"USS Nautilus: Journey into history," The Dolphin, August 5, 1988.

"Nautilus Home at last," All Hands, no date provided.

"Nautilus Museum turns 5," Norwich Bulletin, April 20, 1991.

"History of USS Nautilus (SSN 571)," www.ussnautilus.org/ussnautilus/history.html.

USS Utah, Honolulu, Honolulu County, Hawaii

1988 NRHP form.
Photos.
Correspondence.
Articles
"USS Utah, Pearl Harbor's other memorial," JO2 Brent Johnson, All Hands, February 1988.
Vanderbilt Archaeological Site, Campbell County, South Dakota (NOT SCANNED)
1996 NRHP form.
Correspondence.
Photos.
USGS Map of Pollock NW, S. Dakota – N. Dakota, 1966.
Wake Island, Wake Island
1984 NRHP form.
Photos.
Correspondence.
USGS map of Long Beach, CA, 1964, photo revised 1972.
NOAA map of Wake Island, 1972.
"Recognizing Civilian Construction Workers in Defense of Wake Island, 1941, Congressional Record-House, June 14, 1988.
Washington Aqueduct, Maryland and the District of Columbia (NOT SCANNED)
1973 NRHP form.

USGS map of Rockville, MD-VA, 1965, photo revised 1971.

USGS map of Washington East, MD- DC, 1965.

USGS map of Falls Church, VA- MD, 1965, photo revised 1971.

USGS map of Seneca, MD-VA, 1968.

USGS map of Washington West, DC-MD-VA, 1965, photo revised 1971.

Location Map of Potomac River, Old and New Conduits.

"The Corps of Engineers: The Contributions of its Civil Works to National Preparedness," July 1964.

"Corps of Engineers Has Served America for More Than 175 Years," no date on the report.

"History of the Washington Aqueduct, US Army Corps of Engineers," 1953.

Washington Aqueduct Final NHL nomination form, January 17, 1996, R. Christopher Goodwin and Associates, Inc.

Washington Navy Yard, Washington, District of Columbia

1975 NRHP nomination form.

1973 NRHP nomination form.

Photos.

Correspondence.

Washington Post Crossword puzzle, online version, January 21, 2000.

Navy map of Washington Navy Yard, General Development Map-Existing Naval Facilities Engineering Command, 1966.

Paper presented at the Sixth Annual Duquesne University History Forum, November 1,2,3 1972, "John A. Dahlgren and the Naval Gun Factory," by Jack B. Hilliard.

Map of Washington Navy Yard Historic District and surrounding areas, 1973.

USGS map of Washington Navy Yard, 1965, photo revised 1971.

USGS map of Washington, West, D.C. – MD – VA, 1965.

USGS map of Washington, East, MD – DC. USGS map of Anacostia, MD – DC. Washington Navy Yard Tourist brochure. Watervliet Arsenal, Watervliet, Albany County, New York 1985 NRHP form. Photos. Correspondence. Watervliet Arsenal: Yesterday and Today, A Graphical History, 1984. Watervliet Arsenal, 150 Years, commemorative pamphlet, 163. 1863 Historical map of Watervliet Arsenal. Watervliet Arsenal in the Civil War, pamphlet. USGS map of Troy South Quadrangle, Watervliet Arsenal, 1953. Watervliet Arsenal, General Site Map, 1975. Watervliet Arsenal, General Site Map, 1981. Articles "Old Army Arsenal a Tourist Target," The New York Times, October 29, 1967. Wheeler Field, Honolulu County, Hawaii 1986 NRHP form. Photos. Correspondence. USGS map of Scholfield Barracks, Hawaii, 1983.

White Sands V-2 Landing Site, New Mexico

1984 NRHP form.

Photos.
Correspondence.
"Man in Space," National Historic Landmark Theme Study Phase II, by Dr. Harry A. Butowsky, National Park Service, Department of Interior, August 1984.
Town Site, Fort Benning, Alabama (NOT SCANNED)
1993 NHL form.
Photos.
Correspondence.
USGS map of Fort Benning, GA, Yuchi Town Site, 1955, photo revised 1985.